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Memorandum 
 

 

To:    IRSD Middle and High School Administrators and Athletic Directors 

From:  Celeste T. Bunting, Director of Personnel 

Date:  July 30, 2021 

RE:  21-22 High School and Middle School Athletic Director Pay 

 

 

I. High School and Middle School Athletic Director Pay 

a. Summer Pay 

i. High School Athletic Director 

1. Teacher/Para daily rate up to 15 days 

ii. Middle School Athletic Director 

1. Teacher/Para daily rate up to 5 days  

b. School Year Athletic Director Pay 

i. High School Teachers/Athletic Directors will have teaching responsibilities as 

determined by the building principal. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 

 

Year Step High School Middle School 

0 1 7500 2000 

1 2 7750 2250 

2 3 8000 2500 

3 4 8250 2750 

4 5 8500 3000 

5 6 8750 3250 

6 7 9000 3500 

7 8 9250 3750 

8 9 9500 4000 

9 10 9750 4250 

10 11 10,000 4500 

11 12 10,250 4750 

12 13 10,500 5000 

13 14 10,750 5250 

14 15 11,000 5500 

15 16 11,250 5750 

16 17 11,500 6000 

17 18 11,750 6250 

18 19 12,000 6500 

19 20 12,250 6750 

20 21 12,500 7000 

21 22 12,750 7250 

22 23 13,000 7500 

23 24 13,250 7750 

24 25 13,500 8000 

25 26 13,750 8250 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


